Lighthouse

CONTACT INFORMATION: Privately owned, visible from the end of Light House
Point Road or from the lake.

What once was a lantern hanging from a tree has developed to the Isle La Motte
lighthouse. The lighthouse can be seen from the lake. The lighthouse is located on
Lighthouse Point Road. The lighthouse is an historical site. The owners of the Isle La
Motte lighthouse is the Clark family. In 1830 a lantern was hung from a tree at St.
Anne’s Shrine to aid cargo ships passing by. The next lighthouse was a lantern in the 3"
floor window of the Ezra pike Jr. house, in 1857 the government bought land for $50.00
and put a bug light onto of a stone pyramid the current home was built in 1880. In 1933
the light was moved to a steel tower.



